Received & Inspected

MAY 11 201
A 35 Bristol FCC Mail Room
Broadcasting
Company

P. O. Box 1389 Bristol, Virginia 24203
Phone (276)-669-8112 @ Fax (276)-669-0541

April 26, 2017

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Relocation of Main Studio and Transmitter Control Point
Station WITM(AM) (Facility ID # 19478) at Marion, Virginia
Licensee - Bristol Broadcasting Company, Inc.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Enclosed is Notice of Relocation of the Main Studio and Transmitter Control
Point of Station WITM(AM) at Marion, Virginia. This notice is being made pursuant to
47 C.F.R. Section 73.1125(d)(1) of the Commission’s rules.

Should additional information be required or questions arise concerning this
matter, please communicate with the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

C

loger Bouldin
General Manager
Bristol Broadcasting Company, Inc.

With enclosure
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Notice of Relocation of Main Studio

And Transmitter Control Point

Station WITM(AM)at Marion, Virginia
Facility ID # 19478
Licensee - Bristol Broadcasting Company, Inc.

Pursuant to the requirements of 47 C.F.R. Section 73.1125(d)(1) of the
Commission’s rules, Bristol Broadcasting Company, Inc., the licensee, hereby gives
notice to the Commission of the Relocation of the Main Studio of Station WITM(AM)
(Facility ID # 19478) at Marion, Virginia. The main studio and the repository of the
Public File of WITM(AM) have been relocated to 1041 Radio Hill Road, Marion,
Virginia. The new main studio location of WITM(AM) is in complete compliance with
Section 73.1125(a)(1) and Section 73.1125(a)(2).

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 73.1350 and 73.1400 of the Commission’s
rules, the primary Transmitter Control Point for WITM(AM) will also be located at
1041 Radio Hill Road, Marion, Virginia.

CERTIFICATION
I certify that the information contained in this Notice of Relocation of Main Studio and
Control Point of Station WITM(AM), Marion, Virginia, is true and accurate to the best of

my information, knowledge, and belief.

Bristol Broadcasting Company, Inc.

/E%¢ Date: April 26, 2017

by: R(‘)ge?Bouldin
It’s Secretary and General Manager




